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#r, lorman Boardman, Isforsation Officer Rt. 12, Fredorick, 4i, 21701
NSA

Ft. Goerge Xesde, td. 20755 FOIA AFPRUL: Y& APFRAL
Dear Er, mﬂ'

hafaﬁa?ﬂennrtmhﬁuiheaﬁmthoruwxm ageacy clais that the
year before's wnrefrigerated silk-toast was properly clasasified under an exscutive
oxder that had not besn pPomulgated at the tes of that FOli voqueet. When counsel miarted
to addess the court the judge eaid, and thie is approxizate,”3ave your breath, counsel.
Tou never got aaything from thex wakil you get them iz soust,”

This is pertinent tox all your & hctnpdawamhs.mofxﬁcklappul
through you in the hope that you will p this horsing srowmnd sad kave the right files
mwmwtmplo.mttbwmgﬁhsbymphahmbnm.

I find pothing wreng +ith my request not reaponded to iu your third paragraphe liowy
ever, I wili for now limit it to the assansivaticns of President Zeanedy and Dr. Hartin
luther iiug, Jr. If I sant everything, which i belisve ia what %Y requeat stated, then
obvloualy 1t has to be & broai request. If you roraist in claiming sthet tMs dses not
meat the eriloria I want sonathing moxe than your dnterpretation of that eriteria. I
q}hamfuumamummuu.wwmtmmofﬂnm.

¥1th regard to KSA's 11/5/56 about me to the PRI which you elsim not %o have and to
bave received only by mccident from the FEI on 2/24 I'd mecosuend that you lean back in
ymahirmdmmuurhninﬁnmummmmm

Tou $8M the Director of the FHI that I "was aiowiseddftron the Departzent of State
becsuse of indirsot aseoclation with represontatives of foreign powers.Y

RSA does not keep this kind of record?

It bas no record of any kind mbout ons who oould be conaldersd a alear thrwat in
2 natfon's seourity? Then for what parpose does Kii exist? To gunerate papar that 1%
systematically contritates to the reaycling cempaiga?

It hae no record of bow 1% obtalned this apparently national security infermation?
You forget 1 told you I have the nanss of soms of your sgents 3be investigated ns as well
as that this dous not mpreseat all the NS4 files ou me of which 4 know,

klmymnammmtwmlnmhmumumamatthwﬁ
tethamtrywdithmtmhfomﬁmutmwamuzofiﬂtnmnummly
wiat you have sent me. You have t0 know hetter.

Unless ¢ are ia su estabilahed right to privacy with regard o nace only for a candi-
date for govordament Eploymint you Beve no right *o zack that nawe. Clsarly tisre 1s ne
provacy with yegard to the names of tareo people “sssociating or having sesociated with"
mae The laiguege of thw fct is "clewrly unwarreated lavasion of tie wwivecy.” lou have
to show that it is “olsarly unwarranted® when fzom your ows clain there is no privncy at all.
Thess are alleged to bo ny associates. ;

Yoz haven't e7en dothersd %o alatn even s frivoloun exospticn for the other withholding.

I know cuough about thesu matturs o know that soceoie over there is exbarrassed and
that you pretond what existz does not as the lomser evile it 18 an unpopular so.wept in
the spookeries, =ll of wiieck sre sutraged that the Congrems dare smact laws apnlidable
to them,sll conmidering themoelves above any law, but the law does apply to all of you,
SQImwmgtmtmmmummmcmnnamwrmwmmta
search zade pursuant te =y request of years ago. I also ask that you use this lettar to
the FBI as a besis for inditiating further ssarches on the leads 3t doen provide. seither
ths craft nor the craftiness of intelligence are entiroly strange to me. I was ia it,

Sincerely,

Hawmatd e e



